
From: Nina Melendez <Nina.Melendez@cityofchicago.org> 
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 2:39:39 PM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 
Subject: Commissioner Harkey recent events attended in official capacity  
  
Hello Steve, 
  
I wanted to check-in and let you know that Commissioner Hakey attended the following events in her 
official capacity within the last 10 days. 
  

1. 5/11/23 Hubbard Street Dance Chicago’s” Spotlight Ball 45: All Kinds of Beautiful” at Harris 
Theater, 205 E Randolph - she was invited by Executive Director, David McDermott.  

2. 5/12/23 City Club of Chicago speaking engagement at Maggiano’s Banquets, 111 E. Grand – no 
honorarium was received. 

3. 5/13/23 Steppenwolf Gaga 2023 at the Old Post Office, 433 W. Van Buren - she was invited by 
Executive Director, Brooke Flanagan 

4. 5/18/23 Ingenuity’s “Tapestry: Weaving Equity for Arts Education” event at the Peninsula Hotel, 
108 E. Superior – she was invited by Executive Director, Nicole Upton. 

  
She will attend the following events in her official capacity in the next coming days. I will follow-up with 
an email post-event as well. 
  

1. 5/20/23 Court Theatre’s opening night reception and performance of The Gospel at Colonus at 
Smart Museum of Art, 5550 S. Greenwood -she was invited by Executive Director, Angel 
Ysaguirre 

2. 5/22/23 Arts Alliance Illinois’ “Revel - A celebration of Illinois creative community” at the Salt 
Shed, 1357 N. Elston – she was invited by Executive Director, Claire Rice 

  
Please let me know if you have any questions or require further clarification on any of these. 
  
Best, 
Nina 
  
Nina Melendez (she/her/hers) 
Office of the Commissioner 
Department of Cultural Affairs and Special Events  
www.Chicago.gov/DCASE 
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